
Prison Reform, Congress and 

James 	'Hoffp. 
By Frank A. Aukofer 
amt.' to The Washington Poet 
After 57 months as Pris-

oner No. 33298, James Rid-
dle Hoffa has not lost his in-
terest in influencing events. 

This week, with a substan-
tial boost from Rep. John 
Conyers Jr., the black Dem-
ocrat from Detroit; Hoffa 
engineered a confrontation 
between a grievance group 
of inmates and a congres-
sional subcommittee in the 
federal penitentiary at Lew-
isburg, Pa. 

The subcommittee's day 
started Innocently enough. 
C o n y e r s, subcommittee 
chairman Rep. Robert W. 
Kastenmeier (D-Wis.), and 
three other subcommittee 
members—Abner Mikva (D- 

objection. He provided a 
meeting room and privacy 
for Conyers to talk with 
Hoffa and five other in-
mates, four of them black. 
The rest of the subcommit-
tee toured the other facili-
ties. 

"They're gonna give you 
the same trip they give ev-
erybody else—the No. 3 
tour," Hoffa told Conyers. 
"Anybody can tell you 
what's wrong and what's 
good about this joint in 15 
minutes. If he talks longer, 
then he don't know what 
he's talking about." 

Hoffa then took 45 min-
utes to run down his hand-
written list of "indisputable 
grievances." Many of them 
were admittedly minor. But 

Ill.), William F. Ryan (D-
N.Y.) and Hamilton Fisher 
Jr. (B,-N.Y.) arrived to tour 
the main prison, a farm 
camp and a minimum secu-
rity facility at nearby Allen-
wood. 

But Conyers did not want 
the guided tour. He said he 
wanted to interview Hoffa, 
58, the former Teamster 
Union president serving 13 
years for jury tampering 
and mail fraud, and some of 
the leaders among the black 
inmates. Hoffa, he said, is 
one of his constituents. 

"Obviously you'll explain 
to us the good features," 
Conyers told Warden Noah 
L. Alldredge. "But this is 
not a fun trip." 

Alldredge said he had no 

they are the sort of things, 
he said, that grated on pris-
oners and led to trouble. 
There were allusions to At-
tica. 

"If you raise an issue they 
can dispute," he said, 
"you've lost the argument. I 
learned that a long time 
ago. These are things they 
can't dispute. While they're 
trivial, they help a man 
keep his mind intact. When 
he loses his mind, there's a 
riot." .-  

Hoffa listid several dlizeti 
items,. ranging from liorn0- 
sexuality and drug abuse to 
ill-fitting claiiing, poor rec,• 
reation facilities and the 
lack of food far diabetics. 

He complained of a com-
missary that was too small,  

good food< that WA'S poorly 
prepared, the lack of hot 
water for making coffee in 
cells, ' overcrowding, and 
poor medical and dental 
care. 

Even so, Hoffa said, Lew-
isburg "probably is the best 
of the lot" among federal 
prisons. He also had praise 
for Alldredge, who has been 
warden at Lewisburg for 
only 14 months.  

Another prisoner, Leroy 
4140bW, 34; 4104 100- 
year 	for'bank robbery, 
kidnaping and assault, said 
that LeWisburg was consid-
ered the "counttly'tlub" of 
the federal prison system. 
Part of the reason, he said, 
is because it has famous 
prisoners. 

Among the famous locked 
up at Lewisburg, besides 
Hoffa, are Bobby Baker, 
Martin Sweig, the former 
aide to retired House 
Speaker John W. Mc- 
Cormack and Carmine De 
Sapio. 

The obvious implication 
was that if the "country 
club" had problems that 
could lead to trouble, the 
other prisons had to be 
worse. 

The black prisoners were 
impatient 

"Everything you say is 
cool, and I agree with it," 
Clarence Jones told Hoffa. 
"But black people go 

See, HOFFA, C4, Cot. 1 

THE WASHINGTON POST 

C4 	Thoraday, Oee.14,1971 71-.1 



HOOFA, rom. Cl 

through another kind of 
hell." 

Jones, 24, serving 20 years 
for bank robbery, charged 
black prisoners were victims 
of overt racism and oppres-
sion in Lewisburg. 

Mobley said that the peni-
tentiary had Jaycees, Toast-
masters International and 
Holy Name Society pro-
grams for white inmates, 
but no black culture pro-
grams. And he complained 
that Black Muslims were 
not allowed to practice their 
religion. 

"People are tired of being 
oppressed," said James 
Lake, 38, serving three years 
for forgery. "It's a brain-
washing thing here." 

"If something erupts to-
morrow, I'm gonna be in it," 
said Lucky Johnson, 24, of 
Philadelphia, who is serving 
six years for bank robbery. 
"I want to be a man and not 
have those racist pigs put 
me down." 

The blacks said they were  

prepared to die because of 
the oppression they suf-
fered. But Conyers plainly 
was not waling to have 
them do' so. He made the 
point, over and over, that re-
belling would be playing 
into the hands of those who 
wanted to kill black prison. 
ers. 

But Conyers was not opti-
mistic about getting any-
thing done. "Everything is 
stacked politically against 
anything happening even 
though we're here," he said. 
"I'm dealing with a bunch of 
dumb people in Congress. 
. . . Some of them think 
things are too soft now." 

Hoffa got into a dispute 
with the blacks, over 
whether a sensitivity train-
ing program ter the guards 
would help. Hoffa said there 
was no way to change a 
man, that you simply had to 
select people with the right 
type of outlook. 

Several of the black pris-
oners said Hoffa did hot un-
derstand black people. 
Hoffa retorted he had been  

working with "you colored 
People" Most of  his life and 
underitood their yroblenis. 

Conyers 'broke in to say 
that black and white views 
were supposed to be differ-
ent, and that to get hung up 
on the differences limited 
one's effectiveness. 

The rap session continued 
for nearly three hours. The 
other subcommittee mem-
bers returned, and Hoffa 
asked Cony ers to bring 
them in, along with the war-
den, to hear the grievances. 

Hoffa predicted that All-
dredge would correct 85 per 
cent of the problems once 
he knew that the subcom-
mittee members knew some-
thing about them. "This guys 
gonna retire soon, and he's 
scared to death," he said. 

With Alldredge and the 
other subcommittee mem-
bers present, Hoffa and the 
other inmates repeated their 
complaints. Alldredge plainly 
was displeased with the pro-
cedure. He sat silently, fum-
ing. The only exchange 
cams When Hoffa blustered 
that he was not afraid to 
make complaints. 

"Nobody frightens Hoffa," 
he said. 

"Nobody frightens me, ei-
ther," retorted Alldredge. 

Conyers asked Alldredge 
to answer the complaints, 
but Kastenmeier intervened. 
He said he did not want the 
subcommittee 	used 	to 
coerce the prison adminis 
tration. "We're not here to 
try to reform Lewisburg ad 
miniatratively," Ka s t e n-  
meter said". 

"We're a legislative over- 

sight committee," Mikva 
said. "I don't want to be a 
party to a confrontation sit-
uation. I don't want to su-
perimpose this rump proce-
dure on the prison's griev-
ance procedure?' 

"I'm not a rump investiga-
tor," Hoffa said indignantly. 

Alldredge later told the 
congressmen that some of 
the grievances were valid—
that there were some he 
could do nothing -about be-
cause they were out of his 
jurisdiction, and others 
were in the process of being  

corrected. On the Black 
Muslims, he said he would 
permit services as soon as 
an outside minister could be 
found. 	 , 

The subcommittee left the 
prison with a promise from 
Hoffa that he would use the 
Teamsters Union to tight-
for prison reform. 

"I'm gonna use the most 
powerful organization in 
this country u a sounding 
board for what I think iS 
wrong with he prison sys. 
tem in this country," he 
said. 


